Contact

+82 (0)10-4753-1587 (Mobile) eric4758@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/seihopark-8005924b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Bilingual
MS Office Suite
International Trade

Languages

Korean (Native or Bilingual) English (Native or Bilingual)

Honors-Awards

Ministerial Award

Seiho Park

Vendor Manager at Shuttle

Seoul Incheon Metropolitan Area

Summary

Experienced Translation Specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the media translation industry. Skilled in Negotiation, Translation, International Relations, English, and Video. Strong operations professional with a Master's degree focused in International/Global Studies from Yonsei University.

Experience

Shuttle

Vendor Manager March 2020 - Present (3 years) Seoul, South Korea

Develop and maintain vendor relationships in the restaurant industry.

Seek new partners and business development opportunities

KOCCA

Translation QC Committee Member
December 2012 - Present (10 years 3 months)

Evaluating quality of media content translations for government grant approval process

TransPerfect
Quality Manager
July 2019 - January 2020 (7 months)
Jongro-gu, Seoul, Korea

iKamper Co., Ltd.
Customer Service Manager
November 2017 - June 2018 (8 months)

Paju, Gyeonggi-do, Korea

Field product questions, issues and sales inquiries from international customers with detailed responses and resolutions.

Take product photos and videos for company website and social media postings.

media industry
Self-employed
January 2006 - November 2017 (11 years 11 months)

Consulted Seoul Economic TV (SEN) on successful broadcast programming deal with Bloomberg TV. Consequently, set up subtitling/translation solution for SEN.

Taught Korean drama translation/English writing class under 6-month contract with Korea Creative Content Agency (KOCCA).

Worked on translating Arirang TV news programs, EBS weekly TV programs, and popular MBC dramas. Also, worked on various film translations, KBS documentaries, SBS dramas and Korean cable channel programs.

Translated award-winning and Korea's highest-grossing documentary film, "Old Partner."

Vendor relationship with the Discovery Channel for 12 months.

Supervised localization of Korean animation series.

Provided English editorial services for Young An Hat promotional video.

Edited Hyundai Motor internal technical video for global employees.

Worked closely with outside PR company to edit, translate and produce Samsung Electronics internal technical videos and video briefings for global employees. Wrote briefings and reports for Samsung's English-language radio broadcast for foreign employees.

ChildU

English language instructor August 2012 - February 2013 (7 months)

TBS eFM Radio guest July 2012 - January 2013 (7 months) Spoke on a variety of current domestic issues as a regular guest on Englishlanguage PrimeTime radio show on TBS.

Arirang TV

Editor

March 2000 - April 2005 (5 years 2 months)

Edited wide range of Arirang programs (Entertainment news, variety shows, news programs, documentaries).

Handled Discovery Channel account as lead supervisor. Supervised a team of subtitle engineers and translators to meet short deadlines. Discovery Channel revenues reached \$80,000 in a year.

Handled Korean Air account for inflight programming. Grew revenues by providing add-on services.

Handled MBC account. Increased annual revenues to \$140,000 from \$20,000 within three years.

UNDP Korea

Intern

June 1998 - August 1998 (3 months)

Compiled UNDP Korea project archives into a computer database.

Wrote progress reports on ongoing UNDP Korea projects

Education

Yonsei University

Master's degree, International/Global Studies · (1997 - 1999)

Wonkwang University

Bachelor's degree, Forestry (1992 - 1996)